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722 Worthington Street
P.O. Box 1055 H H
Springfield, MA 01101-1055 Agno" SIgn co'

(413) 732-5111 fax (413) 787-2169

Memo

To: Town of Eastchester, NY

From: Christina Moreau

RE: StarPro Physical Therapy — New Signage - 777 White Plains Road — Eastchester, NY
Date: 4/30/2024

We are proposing to remove the existing channel letters and replace them with the new
illuminated channel letters to read the new name “StarPro Physical Therapy and logo” for
the front of the building. These channel letters will be flush mounted to building with white
acrylic faces, black trim and back returns. We will also be replacing the existing sign panels
on the two (2) existing single sided directory signs with new white PVC panels with black
lettering for StarPro Physical Therapy along with replacing the existing double sided carved
blade sign with a new carved sign. See attached sketches for sign details.

Thank you,

Christina Moreau
AGNOLI SIGN CO.,, INC.



777 WHITE PLAINS ROAD PHASE 5
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777 WHITE PLAINS ROAD PHASE 5
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777 WHITE PLAINS ROAD PHASE 5
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777 WHITE PLAINS ROAD PHASE 5
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